ESLAM MOHAMED

MEDICAL TRANSLATOR / TRANSCRIPTIONIST



About

Medical Translator specializing in translating content between English and Arabic with experience over than 3 years.

Native Arabic speaker with excellent English skills and great knowledge of the medical terminology, allows to perform high-quality translation and transcription of medical texts.

Experience

Upwork Site, Freelancing | 2018 - Present Medical Translator/Transcriptionist

- Achieved accurate translations by using reference materials and medical terminology resources.
- Maintained original content, context and style of messages wherever possible.
- Technical scientific/medical terms.
- Manual translation only.

% www.upwork.com/freelancers/~ 01503d2bd10a9fc373

Fiverr, Freelancing | 2019 - Present

English-Arabic Translator

- Accurate translation of short, long or super long texts of any topic.
- Maintaining the tone and intent of the original, with special care of the context for its best understanding.
- Manual translation only, no use of any translation programs.

www.fiverr.com/tohamy98? up_rollout=true

Education

2016 - Present F

Faculty of Medicine
Beni Suef University
Undergraduate, 5th Year Medical Student

Competences

- ✓ Medical Translation
- Medical Transcription
- **✓** English-Arabic Translation

Skills

Languages

Arabic English

Software

Microsoft Word PowerPoint

CAT Tools

OmegaT

Availability and Rate

- 4 hrs / day
- ✓ 5\$ / 700 words Translation

Contact

Contact

- ★ Beni Suef, Egypt
- **** 01007689945
- tohamy.eslam98@gmail.com

Social

f FB.com/tohamy11/ © 01007689945